Batavia Mothers' Club Foundation General Meeting at Pal Joey's December 7, 2016

Nicole Boland called the meeting to order 7:17 p.m. Approved minutes from the November meeting. Roll Call by Anique Drouin Guests – Auxiliary Members Present – Kendra Walker,

Correspondence - No

·	
<u>President</u> Nicole Boland	 We have a big thank you. You all have come through with ham drive and with Christmas Families—a successful holiday season thanks to you all. Thank you to Maura for stepping up to do Craft Show co-chair again; and Cheryl is doing lunch again—yay!
<u>Past President</u> Christy Kulczycki	Come see me if you want to do something for Craft Show next year
President Elect Holly Miller	No report
<u>Treasurer</u> Samantha Jackson	No report.
<u>Secretary</u> Anique Drouin	No report
Ways and Means Deanna Modaff	• Tell your family and friends to make their end of year donations to our club.
Philanthropic Christine Olsen	 Thank you so much for our members who have shopped for families in our area. Please tell me if you dropped at someone else's house. Please return the envelope and all the contents. Next Month care and share is Lazarus House.
Communications Kathy Evangelista	• Julie created an updated logo for Bunco that is now up on our website and get ready to start sharing our FB page and invite people to the event.
Auxiliary Jenny Mareska	No report.
Bunco Sarah Barrett, Heather Englehart, & Julie Surina	 We need all our club members to reach out to businesses to solicit donations. She is sending a sign up all around to do that. We are looking at options for signing up on our website. Doors open at 6:30; tixs are \$30/person or \$100 for a table of 4. We are doing 3 rounds to allow for socializing. Food is Enticing Cuisine and Sweets table. YOU MUST tell us in advance if you are not going to be able to work the event. We need to be emailed in advance so we can be filling the schedule.
Community <u>Relations</u> Eunice Turnbaugh	 Access toy drive is this weekend. We have an opportunity to work and help other families choose their gifts. We have about 10 people signed up. This goes towards your community relations.
Craft Show Maura Hirschauer, Gabby Laboda and Kat Maggio	No report.
Flower Fund Angel Jensen	• Secret sis is underway. We have a lot of participation and that's great. Hopefully everyone has gotten something already. If you haven't in the next couple of weeks,

	please let me know.
Fox Trot Kristin Gehrels & Cheryl Hasenjager	 April 29th is the official date. All forms have been submitted so we are waiting until after January when they officially accept our requests.
<u>Historian</u> Kelly DeMaria	No report.
<u>Hostess</u> Palak Coleman/Gina Buselli	 We will do our White Elephant exchange later today. We need some more "prizes" for Share and Care. Member spotlights.
<u>Membership</u> Jill Lowe	 January 18th 7-9 pm an Open House for new members at Panera. New Member dinner on January 23rd so we can all get together.
Recreation Naomi Krodel & Kat Maggio	 Thank you to everyone who came to Feed My Starving Children—we had about 25 people and it was a huge success. We will try to do it again, perhaps again in the Summer when the organization needs help. Dec. 10th we have our holiday party at Jill's house at 7:00 p.m. We are doing \$10 grab bag items. New member dinner is January 23rd—Jill is planning that, to welcome new members. Looking for a hostess
Old business	None
New business	None
Adjourned	• 7:51 p.m.

Flower Fund Winner: Cheryl H.

Share & Care Winner: Sandy Manella

Respectfully submitted by Anique Drouin